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ORIGINAL DATE INCIDENT NG
Mickigan Department of State Pojice Fr, Dec 17, 1976 070-0000355-76

SUPPLEMENTAL INCIDENT SUPPLEMENTARY DATE FILE CLASS ]

- REPORT oee! Fri. May 02, 1997 11002
" INCHDENT STATUS

| Exceptional clearance

CSC

JOURNAL:

Gocman, Somers  There have been reviews every six months as well as LEIN vahdations.

5-1-97  Goeman Callto DiSgt. Darwin Scott, Criminal Intelligence Unit to attempt 10 verify the death of
the suspect.

VERIFICATION OF DEATH:

On 5-1-97 Lt. Carl Goeman received a fax from D/Sgt. Darwin Scott, Criminal Intelligence Unit, East
Lansing. D/Sgt. Scott states he has leamed Francis Sheldon died in Amsterdam on 9-7-96. He enclosed a
copy of a NLETS message venifying this. This fax message will be attached to this complaint.

WARRANT CANCELED: . | !
On 5-1-97 radio operator Julie Sutfin canceled the warrant of Francis Duffield Sheldon 9-5-28 that had been
_ issued in Leclanau County.

STATUS:
Exceptional clearance, suspect is deceased and can not be prosecuted but was obviously involved.
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105-355- e
HeO-2

From: Leonard Goretski ’
To: TCHQ_DOM.TCHO_PO.GOEMANC
Date: '5/2/87 10:1Bam

Subject: 23172876

Reference Francis Sheldon, please send correspondence to D/Sqt. Michaei Waile, Richmond Post, 36725 Division
St, Richmond, Michigan 48062, Tx (810 727-0235

i left 8 massage on his answering machine, He use to be the post detective at St. Clair Post

If you need anything further please call me at (810) 380-1077 or page me at (810} 804 2434
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MEMORANDUM

STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF STATE POLICE

DATE: May 1. 1997

D/Lt. Carl Goeman, District Detective Ligutenant 7th District

DSgt Darwin Scot?, Criminal Inteiligence Unit

SUBJECT: FRANCIS DUFFIELD SHELDON 85.28

- L apologize for the delay in this matter, I was under the assumption that this information was

“=izzdvsent to you. As you know the follow up by INTERPOL was the only thing thai we wers
zon ARer | spoke with vou November §, 1996, and informed vou, that INTERFQL wi

« ' on a response from the Netherlands, [ did not here anything efse unfil Jan 3 )
-+ was confirmed from the Amsterdam register of population thar SHELDON dj fact
#-7-96 m Amsterdam I made a copy of the NLETS message indicating this, which is
g faxed with this memo 10 you If vou have in more questions on this please let me Know.
‘Mynewhoursare 4P M o 12 AM '

.}ust for vour knowledge D/Sgt. Mark Smith is currently assignied as the new T\“I‘ERPUL contact
effective February 1997

‘Enc. NLETS message from INTERPOL

PROUD tradiion of SERVICE through EXCELLENCE, INTEGRITY, and COURTES Y*
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Figure in
North Fox
child-sex
ring dies
B Froncis D. Shelden was
charged, buf never
eifradiied after fieeing
the couniry

e il Qéhh

LELAND — Fraﬂusiﬂ snelm
who fied Lhe country 20 ycars age
after ke was charged with rom-
ning a childsex ring on North
Fox Islamg, died iast month in the
" Hetherlands,
neldes,

e mmm
July 1 of metural canses.

Sheldex™s atlorney, L. Bem:eﬁ
- Young af Bloomfield™ Hills, con-
Grmed st Shelden died but d&-
clined Rarther comment,
- Bheldem disappesred in lsts
AE76, showtly efler police charged
him with eriminal sexual canduct
-for allegesily baving sex ‘with @ 14-
F¥ear-old Boy in Port Huron and a
;_D—yearw boy on North Fox Ts-
Jen

. Sheldem iwgs 8 member of 2
%rommm family in Blosmfieid

{lls. He was a geologist, part
‘time umbversity professor, land |
doveloper 2nd oil consulant who
gwned properties in Charlevoix
County, gzl wells in Kansas and 2
lodge in &spen, Colo.

RECCRD ERGLE

| He was also 3 member of the
neard of directars of the Cranb-
fook Institute, an exclusive
jchool in Bloomfield Hills that he
dttended before earning am un-
dergraduate degree at Yale
His link to child pornography
gurfaced in July 1576 after police
arrested
=hild sexual abuse. Richards was
director of Brother Paul's Nature
Camp on Nerth Fox Island, and
president of Brother Paul’s Chil-
dron’s Mission. Both organize-
tions claimed to beneft troubled
but authorities said they
were part of 2 thild-pornography
ring rnat proyed on such young-

3
J Shzlﬂen d;sappaared within'.
days of Richards’ arrest Five
months later Shelden weas char-
ged with two counls of child sex-
ual abuse, once in Port Haron,
a2nd once on the isisnd, inveiving
diffarent victims
Afer 2 nationwide search, au-
thorities discovsrsd he was living

in the Matherlands. He -zvas DeYes...

extradited.

Richerds™ arrest led to 2 na-
tlonal investigation thst un-
cpvered a child-porn network in-

ciading ‘@ bovs' camp in Alio,
Ternn., Tan by = Episcapal p"u_asi,
znd 2 Boy Scoul iroop leader in
HNew Orieans

10/1372008 2:58PM

. Richards. for_
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Michigen 3iste Police 17 Alapon Numbar :

. INTELLIGENCE REPORT ] si i ,
(3 Hecelved by ) 3! Time © (4t Data ‘
'fiflnﬁ-.gm 78] Time {7i Ozl T -

- o3 : T : r ' lg:

m tf;ﬂmgo«ﬁa e Numbe e
mﬁﬂdlm. ;
L4007 tiehiy Resieste 1) [] Unevikisied (12 [0 ususiy Rstisote (13 [J Rekabirty Guastionabie
INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION (14) : '

‘REF: 70-355-76, 1100-2

Request to contact DANIEL HARVIN}

: DAHIEL MARVIN,
. Subdect is AUDITOR for Hosp1ta1ity Inn, Lansing. Michigan

"Ran acruss a MANITOU ISLAND ASSOCIAIION check; copy of check attached
Check was payable to the HOSPITALITY IHN, LANSING,

a meeting for the WILLIAM AHGELL FDUNDITIGN
~Farmington, H1chigan 48024

HICHIGAH to cover :
P.0O, BOX.SEB, _ |

' Meeting was under the le&uership of BLAKE FORSLUND

| BLAKE FORSLUND, dob

‘Michiaan Ops _

A cﬁeck with corporation and securiites and the Oakland C{Junty _
" Assumed names failed to reveal ‘anything on the RILLIAM ANSELL FOMNDATIO

-Unable to find information on WILLIAM ANGELL

Attached is the copy of the check and papers from the Hospita!ity Inn

_ THEY ADVISED THAT q'-H{)UL[) AHOTHER HEETING BE HELD THEY HILL NOTIFIY US
-IN RDA"IAHCE. ;

=
T [:]_mgm Relisbia (180 [J Not Rekable (17 {3 Aelisble-Surveillance :1350(31;“‘:&«:
{19 [ Memacka ' - ' R
(30) L] Evsiuating Officer — @i g Time T T T o ﬂ
BRSEMINATION : | o
g e @ [ aperanom At L) incolved City Police Dapartmen
L D Diractol 23 rJ Huqn)nnl Uni tom. 0w Ccmmnndsu (30 ]___} Shacift Depariment

1241 [] Deputy Buecior Fraks Services
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) ' 291 [ N5 Dieredingoon Oumd- @9 T Quner
@ [] Owactive Divieon Commandar Inteingence Section - [Spacity)
e Quingt Commandars Bullaha 10} L] Nawonsl Guarg B e
(34 (] Disawminered by T;m 0 1ime o0 (7 owe
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: ORIAINAL. DaATE Inc:#g&f'nw.
o Pei i et oF DEC 08, 1977 670 -  355-76
INTAL INCIDENT P ST rr—— REAFORT DATE |[FILE CLAmS '

rase 1 DEC 04, 1990 11002

IMCTIDENT STATLS

4 INACTIVE

T NATLURE OF INCIDENT

CRIMINAL SEXUAL. C:()PJIDLJCIUF—~53t1ﬁa].cicnri

JOURNAL :

9-28-82 - Chappell Supped taﬂdﬁte. :

3/15/83 Holly Rev., still pending location of suspect who is
believed still out of the country,

9-1&-83 Holly Rev., same as above.
.. 3-16-84 Holly Rev, suspect still out, warrant in LEIN.
- 5-28-84 Holly Rev

» Suspect still out, warrant in LEIN.
10-~-16-85 Hardy Rev, status same as above. -

"1428~86 Hardy Rev . statusfsame as above.
. 6-40-88 . Rod -LEINiualidatign of warrant and rev. by Hardy.
1 11-26-90  Goeman St. ¢

lair Post still actively trying to get him
- Message to D/Sgt Brian Newcombe at post.,

f125ﬁ~90 Scrers Rev, subject still in LEIN

the country.

and believed out cf?

. COMPLAINT TO PROSECUTOR:

“On this date this complain
Prosecutor Mike Lemcool as

County. If the 2uspect leaves his present ccuntry he will be arrested
by INTERPOL and returned to

' COMPLAINT STATUS:
INACTIVE.

NVESTISATED MY




(foc(Rey 11-36)

; Pollice
FERpeVERL SuGTURES

BENT STATUS

&

RE OF INCIDENT

CRIMINAIL.

Somers,
Somers
Somers

Samers

Somers
Somers
Somers

Sumers

jigew Deparitment of

SHXUAL

foxicinat nmate _ {INCIBENT KO.

: 12F17019F6 . l 07y - 3._'?5'-76
lunrrnnm&u1at.9att {FILE CLAREK h
P70 1071271993 L 11002

IRACTIVE L o=

CONDUGT —

3
Supped to datn, copy to leelanau Presecutoer.

Boviowed,
Roviewed, warrant
inact ive. e R

Boviowed, note artavhed, )

C(CGH is ovun oand nil, shredded this date.
Rpian Newenmbe of station 23 to

complaint

Conlacted f5pl.
tryv. and contact him
Rev. ;

Reviewed, romains ,
Bevievad, D/Spt. Mike Waite, MSP station 23 now

in charge of their complaint. e is workiag wirh
FRT agents Geno Ward and tack Blake. '
Roviowed. FAX recoived that lists Fpl

in LEIX.

interviews,

PENITTRATION
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; WARRANTY DEED G 3 N/
T STaTUurOoRY FORM Fom CORFORATION UE:ﬂ Eﬂg‘ i:r{_:’_- 6£9 ’ :
XNOW ALL MEN 8y THESE prESENTS. Tneg NORTH FOX ISLAND COMPANY, a Michigan

y corporation
whose sddcen ja P-0. Box 51, Omena, Michigan

Canvsys snd Warrants te TRUSTEE HANAGHMENT, INC., a Michigan co[pgratfgn'

whose tizeet number and postoffice address is Suite 1600, 17117 vWest Nine Mile Roa 1,
Southfield, Michigan 48075 = e

the following described premises situated in the Township of Leelanau, County of LEELANAU,

and State of Michigan, to-wit: i .
North Fax Island, Leelanau Towne hlp, Leelanau County,
Michigan, described as follows: Lots 1 to 10, "NORTH FOX ISLAND SUB-
DIVISION of part of Fractional Sectiong 13 and 14, T.. 35 N., R. 13 W.,
Korth Fox Island, Leelanau Towaship, Leelanau County, Michigan, accord-

ing to the plat thereof recorded in Liber 4 of Plats on page 14, Leelanau
County Records, AND, Fractional Sections 11, 12, 13, 14, 23 and 24 in
Township 35 North, Range 13 West, except the plat of North Fox Island :
Subdivision according to the plat thereof recorded in Liber 4 of Plats )
on Page 14, Leelanau County Records. )

n‘;,‘.l;her“\li'i:h 21l and singatar the tenements, bereditzments and appurtzusnces theceunto balonging or in 'ai:riyn'l;.e a’p'E)’l-:uIniu;.

“farthe sum of less than One Hundred ($100.00) Dollars, this transaction

- being exempt from the Michigan conveyance tax pursuant to the pro-
visions of M.S.A. §7.456(5) {(a).

CMMMC PR :

Dedwie S TH U et ‘/"“""7 IR 19
Eq‘nqd in the pressnce o.f . ¥ Signed by:
zgmz;r_;g FOX ISLAND COMPANY,
.. Qi“»f"i bﬁwf‘fﬂ - a —ch}ﬁ_gan c_btgmz:ataoh', . N

. Shirley SEfwart . P
o /zu S 2

Mf‘ﬁnefjm Sardina Gldescx

Illh A S N i s ...?‘_c'.:i__._ B N
‘:ﬁ\_hr_#ww___j_« e
and A - -
) My T o oo . EER e e
STATE OF h-;‘{ji SPORE ' ' C
COURTY. OF o ¢ } e . o £
‘The fﬁlwgnihg Btateumeat was ':Ix.!.';-.-.-s.w'.'---.!;u-j. Before me thiv - j e o o odday aﬂfi’tcf{t’.{;rg . "

Samvel Glasuer

19'.'_.?_9_« by L . s e D
. (UIndividual Nure (s) and Oifiie(s) Held)

__P_tjlcssiaie:_:__t: iy NpRT}{ FOX 1al f\NIJ (OMPI\.NY

CAINYENSNT 3TLILNOLENE DNISH AR ZL4VS SHIMSNYHL ILVLS3E TI¥3n HN0OA ANYR

[Coponate N'ume)

Mic hlrja'} . :
5 = . N » B g Toar, o lu-!:_\ll' af et e ndia Lo
(State of Tow \\(":]u ati m) //) {/
ffzz?;t,—ﬁ_ie }:"u" ,4(7 g :,u Sea?
' AIRE o3
i St ol M o ¥4 rk Nortary Pl S gy
Ry Comniiaion eyt ey )){ LA d 8" N!‘? /'L{‘a“*' f:f .1]; : ! 1L e Clinss 'y T SR /VF .
2B St g wa = . E 2

('-_-m oy Tl.v_d\'u.'il'?r ] (.¢..'.."<,a.-‘ § i - l;:




e s 08 AT oD LIlail Une nundred ($100.0U) Dollars, this transaction
b&lng exempt from the Michigan conveyance tax pursuant to the pro-
S.LO"IS of M.S.A. §7.456(5) (a).

5’-"1—\ day of J-"‘ “w o & s 7 19 ??_
igned in the presisnca of: Signed by
X 7)! L _NORTH FOX ISLAND COMPANY,
—4 Es s a Michigan corporation,
55;
and ... S AR ST

he: {oregoing instrument wat acknowledged before me thic .. ,_f e

Zrlmv . Samuel Gla 7

(‘lnd‘w;du.ﬂ !‘vame(l) lﬁd Dfﬁ;;(:)n;{:;;;“-m T
President ~~ ~~~~ ~ NORTH FOX ISLAND COMPANY >

{l'_‘mfyauu MName)

~ ADNVHASKNT 3TLLIL NOLEMA DNISN AR 34VE SMILSNYML ILVLSI Tvau HNOA

. }%F‘({I"\'L{E TRHG g LeoLE o
NOTALT 2ULIE, St b ol New York  Notary i 3 “’“”'
N ammsss-m County, Mosegus

R A B _'.::ur*' ahdz _- M COJ"

i ‘/V V

& C.-y '1‘; x .um- 2 CestrBoate .-‘F
Rl:.(.- fb‘[‘b RS GFFPICE IkF[ANAU COUNRTY, Hl‘-.ﬂ{h&\}bg

E‘-:d for record the 17th. Qf Japuary ALD
1979 at 1145 P.M, and recocded in Liber 206 o

o R"LOIIJS ot pazé 61598 620 ;
PRar-So s 3&:1.‘ ¥ Vs arf

.»-c‘r. C-c&/_-f.‘.._,.__ e _FN/ e a {' e o
g e T Helen Karsan, 2e.iarer of .-.11
lﬂh‘dvd W- it Tﬂ . Sead S-.lhz_""'fl‘-"-"—' Tet Bilts Ta: Deafeed by
M, Samuel Glasser: Henvy J.daller, Jv.
i B i ‘Park Avenu Busdnoy Addrws 16t {‘ioor_
New York, Now York 17117 wWest Nine Miles Roosd
: ' 10028 Scuthfield, Michigan 40074

e s p T e i e S e

LH]

o 458 ¥

Bt Ihaiiaa Ryei hfﬂ Ci'd ’
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} . Form 1 % 1 72& 43

EVY, C:mStOy Clesk and Clerk of the Suureme Court, Bronx County, 2 Cowrt of Record having
W

ERP BY CERTIFY, THAY /
L \/,)fé;a&/ 27777 /1/

' cribed to the annexed affidarit, depusition, rauﬁatao{ i mw‘kd ment or prood, was
. 3t the time of 41king the sxme a NOTARY PUBLIC in and fo ‘!he New ork, daly commips
sloned and yworn ami aalified to act 2 such throughout the State of N cw "mrk that pursuant to !w £
commission, or & certihcate of his official character, and his 2utogragh signature, bave been filed in my
office; that as such Notary Public hr was duly authorized by the taws of the State of New York to admin-
ister mt}u and affirmations, fe receive and certify the ackacwledgment or proof of dueds, morigages, povers
of attorney and other writien instrwnents for lands, tenements .Lnd heraditamenits to be read in evideae o
rcorded in this State, to prolest notes and to take and certify 5:7idavily and dtﬁsth and that T am well
acgrainted with the handwriting of such Notury Pubhc. or hive compared ugmh:u on thc md
instrument with his autograph pgnaturc deposited in my oﬂ' ice, :md believe that the ﬂgn:turc iz gehuine
IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set m;r hrmd 1F'xrd my officix] seal this_.

dayof .. f[‘ £ o 1 : :.i 4 ‘g" /’/
) o7 P ==

/ i ourij Ch:rl' and Clerk of the | .S'uprrm-c Courl, Brons le‘}

L s cmEre aesameeo .. B
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CERTIFICATE OF CORPORATE AUTHORITY

State of Michigan )
) S8
County of Wayne )

ALGER SHELDEN, JR., being first duly sworn, deposes and says as follows, to

wit:

i. That he is the duly appointed and acting Vice President and Treasurer of
.Noi_rth Fox Island Company, a Michigan corporation, which was incorporated on August 4,
1968, "

3.  That the President of said corporation is Francis D, Shelden and the
' Secretary is J. P. Mikesell. The resident agent is L. Bennett Young, Esq, and the address

o[the resident agent is .. ) - i o o

. 3.  That the aforenamed off:ccrs hnvc acted continuously and umnterrupted
in t!;éit respeetive capaciligs from the date of iuc_orgoration to the present Gata,'
4. That all of the outstanding stock of North Fox Island Com'pénj is owned
entin:ly by the Franeis D. Shelden Revocable Inter Vivos Trust dated September 28, 1878
where!n Edward Br ongcnma is the duly appolnted and aeting successor Trustee.
R 5., .That Samuel Glasser is not now nor has he ever been a Director or_the
President of Norlh Fox Island Company nor does he have any authority to sct In any
icapac.i_ty for and on behalf of said corporation, |

l_ 6.  The purpose of this aflidavit is to correet the 11ngt1thcrigcd qu ir_n_pzjgpe_rj
Notice of Claim dated July 27, 1978, recorded on July 31, 1978 in Liber 201, Pages 754
and 755, I.ec.I-mau County Records relating to the following two paveels of land commanly
‘knc;wn_ as North Fox Island, Lce{::_r-.zau Township, Leclansu County, Michigan, to wit:
Parcel 1: Lots 1to 10, "hORlH I*O\ ISLAND SUB-
THVISION of part of 1 lational Seetions 13 and 14,
T33N, R13W, Rorth Fox Isliad, Leelinay ’lﬁ'tmnp,

l.«:c.lfenau County, Miehigan", aceording to the plat
thereefl recacded in 1, - 4 of Plals on Puge 14,

Leelanau Conunty Hee

STERS OFFICE | ¥EIANAU COUNTY, M_HliiU_i )5
at 9100 AN, st uq_uulf.,d fn Liker. 06 of Recerds on pages AL & 115,

'?'“J & Lewn /']{‘au('ll A& Helun Rouson, Regiuter of Decds

55, Receiwed fuv rogocd the lith of Jerud vy

A.

0.




ees 208 215

Parcel 2: Fractional Sections 11 12 13, 14, 23 and 24

in Township 35 North, Range 13 West except the plat

of North Fox Island Subdivision accordmg to the plat
thereof recorded in Liber 4 of P!ats on Page 14,
Leelanau County Records.

Further deponent saith not.

Wiknegsad bys - NORTH FOX ISLAND COMPANY,

E: a Mlcggarr corporation :

e :uarm.nv By Gﬁ?‘ BN L&j{w_‘/
ALGER{SH}:LDEN JR.

L Its Vl:’e Prasident and ’I'rcasurer

( I C“A:t e

. State of Michigan

)
) SS
)

- Countly of Wayne

ﬁf?‘ i -
On this /" ~day of ‘~+:-f- e » A.D. 1879, before me, a 'Wolary
=

o
Pubhc in and for said County, personally appeared the above named ALGER. SHELDFN,

IR, who being first duly sworn, did depose and say .that_,the facts stated in the foregoing
Certificate of Corporate Authori'ty by him éu'bscf'ibed ‘are true to the’ _besf of his
kﬁowledge, except as to those matters and things therein stated to be upon information

- uhd belief, and s to those matters and things he believes them to be true.

I
\.;‘{' I

/'7"'5'}_: el o et
Nétary Public
Wayne. County, Michigan
My Commission Expires:
Nc;nrr f*oilsx;,“ﬁ‘f’;’f" m,
Y Com=lssian Expicer J-:w‘,, !1JL"g;ﬂ

“Drafted by and when recorded retuen to:

OHN M. CHASE, JR.,
215 City Natmnnl Bank Building
Detroit, Mlchugan 48226







Ditract, Diwisson, Post, Section, or Unk 4

lensizg Sost #l 22-1726-76
County 10 Mich, Dept. Public 11 |FileClase 12
Sl o Heaith No_ Py
Saton T B
v Official Recsipt No. 14 |Original Dawe of 15

L and A

Blﬂ'l,AhnLI-l'

T e ferrsbiere s : } 1-15-77
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 19 . =
n«mu Fulty — Inciude Meoufacturer's Name, Ilalu Serial Number, Etc. e Vaiue of Esch

1837, 1835, 18:},,

Tvype Namaelz) of Officer{s) Seiring Property 22
Irie &, YWelien

Total Value of
ThigPage Oaty
: Hore

Address of Owner 26

VoAm L menn ameneraweit @3¢ 2L Tt el _f .

PROPERTY:

Reviewers 31 |

HRECEIVED BY (Sipnature and Post No. or Lab Locstion)

DATE TiME

%ﬂz&saLJﬂhi

DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY
Date and Time Destroyed 44 K

= Date snd Time A -bﬁ
3__ e
ra ¢ /4

M
129 G S 7/

3177

How Desooyed 45

]

'oyed By (Signawre] 46

SR

Witnessed By (Signature) 47
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EDITORIAL-CREATIVE PROJECTS

: R, Box 5322
t Sauth Cedar Streef Annex
! Lansing, Michigan 4890¢

e e, o

Dear

Toank you for kindly having allowed us to photograph you, and bere in
. turn are 8 couple of the better results, = ‘|

You ghowld know that if one er more phetos of you should be sccepted
for any giinem periodicel, or if I should

eventually wmnt <l one or more of them in & planned photographic
work of my own (to be made op entirely of the best of sy own photography aver
the years), or if I ghould affer eas or more of the plotures I have taken of
you for sale or distribution through the Nsticnal Free Lancs Photographers
dssociatlion ar through any other outlst, your parents, because you are a
minor, will first be dontacted end ssked to sign a photo-release form (far
which, incidentally, they will be paid a sum of from two to five dollars
4t such a time]. That your parents give their writtem consent te use these
pictures for one or more of the above mentioned purposes is both legally
required, and is also just good policy, (If the plotures should be uged
but only after you have reached the age of twenty-ons, the photo~reledse
form can then, of course, be signed by you personally,) '

u 2 5
; _ Sincerely yours,

;
[

<: Gines Ty appointmant An Arn Avbor with anathep party (tor arather nroject)
id not wtor's out, I am ¢lad to have neverthtless encourtered you, particularly o
Zecauxa a couple of your nicturas. turmed uut so nicely. T hops too that you and
your: parents. like them. o o it I R

fres lance writing and phategraphy —— membership with the
Natianal frae Lance Phatographers Agsociation

Bagnpk gty




